

PA briefing

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Aug 2017 12:12:42 -0400
Attachments: PA Minister's Briefing_Aug 15 2017.pptx (209.41 kB)

Hi both,

The P will be briefed on the Cabinet agenda on Monday. Steven D will provide an update on PA. Are there any concerns with having the attached deck be included in the distribution that would go to:

- SoC, Steven D
- Premier, Andrew B, Mike J. and Gillian M?

Alternatively, we could send a shortened version of this (maybe just the first 4 slides, marked 'draft' confidential), or share no document.

K.